



# NASEMSO Data Managers Council

## MEETING MINUTES

April 16, 2019

### Call to Order

Meeting was called to order @2:38p eastern

### Roll Call

#### *DMC Members*

Felicia Alvarez (UT)  
Drew Chandler (KY)  
John Cramer (ID)  
Christina Crowley (RI)  
Dan Dao (TX)  
Juan Esparza (FL)  
Ridgely Ficks (MA)  
Doug Fuller (NE)  
Shari Graham (MT)  
Chuck Happel (WI)  
Michelle Johnson (DE)  
Martin Lansdale (OK)  
Jay Ostby (WY)  
Britnei Outland (TN)  
Dipti Patel (GA)  
Kevin Putman (MI)  
Tim Seplaki (NJ)  
Bobbie Sullivan (NV)  
William Thompson (MD)  
Amber Vitanen (CO)  
Anne Vossbrink (AZ)

#### *Other NASEMSO*

Rachael Alter (NASEMSO Staff)  
Joshua Legler (Assoc. Member)  
Sharon Steele (NE)

#### *Others/Partners:*

Eric Cheney (NHTSA)  
Cathy Curley (PA)  
Julianne Ehlers (NEMSIS TAC)  
Randall Eimerman (IN)  
Emily Fisher (VT)  
Thomas Hoodiman (VT)  
Monet Iheanacho (NEMSIS TAC)  
Clay Mann (NEMSIS TAC)  
Hank Weinstock (MA)

### Secretary's Report

Motion made by Drew C. with a second from Tim S. to approve the April agenda. Motion passed.

### Chair/Vice Chair Reports

Vice Chair was not present and Chair also had no report.

## Regional Reports

- **East – Chip Cooper (NH):**
  - No Report
- **Great Lakes – Dan Lee (IL):**
  - No Report
- **South – Drew Chandler (KY):**
  - Drew welcomed the new Data Manger from Arkansas (Gene Willcutt)
- **Western Plains – Jay Ostby (WY):**
  - Leadership conference is scheduled for next week.
- **West – Anne Vossbrink (AZ):**
  - No Report

## Council Project & Committee Reports

- **NASEMSO HITS Committee – Tim Seplaki (NJ):**
  - Nothing new.
- **NASEMSO Community Paramedicine/MIH Committee – Anne Vossbrink(AZ):**
  - Several attended last meeting on MIH to go over the New ET3 program.
- **NASEMSO EMS Data Opioid Workgroup – Tim Seplaki (NJ):**
  - Lots of funds being expended nationwide but will update next month.
- **NEMSMA Information & Technology Committee – Ridgely Ficks (MA):**
  - No Report.

## Old Business

### Nominations

Only one nomination made for Chair but none for Secretary. Kevin & Chuck will both be done as of the May meeting.

### New Business

No New Business presented.

## Partner Reports

- **NHTSA OEMS – Eric Cheney**
  - Jeremy's last day was Friday so Eric Cheney will be filling in for him in the interim.
- **NEMSIS TAC – Clay Mann/Josh Legler/Monet Iheanacho**
  - Clay spoke to a possible renewal process for vendors to recertify in the version currently approved. While mostly silent it was stated it was felt to be a good suggestion.
  - Showed the webpage identifying the 3.5 revisions. Much discussion on the Draft Data Dictionary.
  - Brought up the upcoming NEMSIS meeting in August.
  - Noted availability of the new v3 Cube. Also noted that the State-Specific v3 Cube will be available in the next couple of weeks.
  - Highlighted the Training Videos available from the NEMSIS EMS Cube webpage. Each one builds upon the previous video.

## **Other Business**

None.

## **Next Meeting**

NASEMSO Annual Meeting May 13 & 14, 2019 in Salt Lake City.

## **Adjournment**

There being no further business, the call concluded at 3:46 pm Eastern.  
*Meeting minutes respectfully submitted by Chuck Happel, Secretary*